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32789 Mr Thomas Dorman, Executive Director
Kentucky Public Service Commission
PO. Drawer 200 211 Sower Boulevard

i Frankfort, KY 40602-0615
Winter Park, FL

327900260 Re:  Hotel Connect Management, Inc. - Cancellation of Authority as an Operator
Service Provider and Withdrawal of Tariff
Tel- 407-740-8575 Tariff Filing No. 60-1545 e© }p[ 5‘9 / o ofl") 0

Fax: 407-740-0613

tmi@tminc.com

Dear Mr. Dorman:

The original and three (3) copies of this letter is to advise the Commission that Hotel Gonnect
Management, Inc. is hereby requesting cancellation of its certificate as an operator|service
provider within the State of Kentucky and withdrawal of its tariff. In support of this|request
the Company states the following:

1. The Company no longer has contracts with any aggregator location in the
state, and
2. there are no 1+ Customers to notify regarding discontinuance of sertice.

Please date-stamp the extra copy of this cover letter, and return it in the enclosgd self-
addressed stamped envelope provided for that purpose.

Any questions pertaining to the enclosed application and petition may be directed to|myself
at (407) 740-8575.

Sincerely,

(%77 T %/{ﬂc
Monique Byrnes; Consultant to
Hotel Connect Management, Inc.

MB/mg

cc: Tony Butler - Hotel Connect
Jay Williams - Hotel Connect

file:  HConnect - KY

tms:  kyi0101
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